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Gary, Aaron

To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: RE: Hintz Budget Amendments

¢

From: Groshek, Dave <Dave.Groshek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene.Hanaman®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Pritzkow, Emily <Emily.Pritzkow @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Hintz Budget Amendments

Rick and Cathlene-

Attached, you will find five spreadsheets with our budget amendments. On two of the spreadsheets (Hintz_Higher
Education Omnibus & Hintz_Health Omnibus), you will notice that a couple of the items are in bold. Those are in bold
because | will need to speak to you about those Thursday afternoon sometime. In addition, | may have one addition to
the Hintz_Health Omnibus amendment. | will also contact you tomorrow on that piece either way.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification on any of these items. if | am not in the office, | can
also be reached on my cell phone at 414-559-7094.

Thank you very much,

Dave

Dave Groshek

Legislative Director

Office of Representative Gordon Hintz
(0)608-266-2254

(tf)888-534-0054
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State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
4 LRBb0509/P1

o . ARG:..»
| ij} 70 ’ v

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
| ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 499, line 21: after that line insert:

3 i / 7 : (END)
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SEcTION 9151

/SEC‘/TJON '9151. Nonstatutory. provisions; Other.~

> (i@ﬁf B STUDENT LOAN REFINANCING STUDY COMMITTEE.

3
4
5
| 6
7
N g

(a) There is created the student loan refinancing study committee to study the
creation and administration of a bonding authority for the refinancing of student
loans in this state in order to ease the burden of student loan debt for this state’s
residents.

(b) The student loan refinancing study committee shall consist of the foliowing
members:

1. The secretary of financial institutions.

2. The state treasurer.

3. The executive secretary of the higher educational aids board.

_(¢) No later than October 1, 2020, the student loan refinancing study committee
shall submit to the governor and to the chief clerk of each house of the legislature,
for distribution to the appropriate standing committees under s. 13.172 (3), a report
that includes all of the following:

1. Recommendations regarding the corporate and legal structure of the
refinancing entity, including governance.

2. A profile of the loan portfolio, projected start-up and operational costs,
estimated staffing needs, underwriting requirements, and other information
pertinent to the creation of a refinancing entity that. can offer interest rate savings
to this state’s student loan debtors.

3. An assessment of the feasibility of and options for offering protections to
borrowers refinancing student debt through the refinancing entity that are similar

to the protections under federal student loan programs.
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‘ SECTION 9151
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/ ?(\ / 1 (d) The department of financial institutions shall pay the administrative
/ & ) . .
" \Q%\\\é\ o2 expenses of the student loan refinancing study committee, not exceeding a total of
| T
\ \\(3 ;‘ 3 $50,000, from the appropriation account under s. 20.144 (1) (g).
I ,
4 () The student loan refinancing study committee terminates upon the

Z/<\5 > submission of the report. under par. (c). v ﬁ
. A

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 499, line 21: after that line insert:

“(1p) STUDENT LOAN REFINANCING STUDY COMMITTEE.

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

(b) The student loan refinancing study committee shall consist of the following
members:

1. The secretary of financial institutions.

2. The state treasurer.
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3. The executive secretary of the higher educational aids board.

(¢) Nolater than October 1,2020, the stﬁdent loan refinancing study committee

. shall submit to the governor and to the chief clerk of each house of the legislature,

for distribution to the appropriate standing committees under s. 13.172 (3), a report
that includes all of the following:

1. Recommendations regarding the corporate and legal structure of the
refinancing entity, including govefnance.

2. A profile of the loan portfolio, projected start-up and operational costs,
estimated staffing needs, underwriting requirements, andr other information
pertinent to the creation of a refinancing entity that can offer interest rate savings
to this state’s student loan debtors.

3. An assessment of the feasibility of and options for offering protections to
borrowers refinancing student debt through the refinancing entity that are similar
to the protections under federél student loan programs.

(d) The department of finénéial institutions shall pay the administrative
expenses of thé student loan refinancing study committee, not exceeding a total of
$50,000, from the appropriation account under s. 20.144 (1) (g).

() The student loan refinancing study committee terminates upon the
submission of the report uhder par. (c).”.

(END)



